
Tibohine, 
Castlerea, 
Co.Roscommon 
3/6/10, 

'To the Environmental Protection Agency 

RE: Waste licence application no.WO274-01 (AD power ltd site a1 
Ballinaphuill,Tibohine,Castlerea,Co.Roscommon) 

1 wish to make a very strong ob.jection regarding the above application. 
I live beside the sitc and h a w  huge concerns regarding the establishment of such a 
vile facility coming near our country land. The waste facility is located right beside 

the local school where five of my grandchildren attend I have huge concerns 
regarding the gases/fumes and odours dispensed from this depot and inhaled by the 

children. It will be a burden to the community as a whole if this project goes ahead .i 
would appreciate it very much as a resident of Tibohine for over 50 years for you to 

consider all of the f'dctors above before coming to your decision on granting the waste 
licence. Our community is not suitable for this sort of project. We DO NOT want our 

water, air and community polluted. 

Thanking you 
Marie Kerrane 
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From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 03 June2010 1516 
To: Sonja Smith 
Subject: 

Attachments: mrs.m kerrane.doc 

Importance: High 

FW:  New submission entered for Reg no: WO274-01. (Reference Number: 
WO274-01-100603024538) 

From: marie kerrane [mailto:michelle29fitzpatrick@live.ie] 
Sent: 03 June 2010 14:46 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO274-01. (Reference Number: WO274-01-100603024538) 
Importance: High 

Title: Mrs 

First Name: marie 
SurName: kerrane 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1: tibohine 

Address Line 2: castlerea 

Address Line 3: 

County: Roscommon 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 0 

Email: - 
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